Dawson (development), Barry

From: Becky Channon <trees@microbee.co.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2016 17:06

To: Dawson (development), Barry

Cc: Remmington, James

Subject: 55 Leverton Street, NW5 2NX

Hi Barry,

Please accept this as a formal notice of our intention to remove the ash tree in the rear garden, due to clear
subsidence. Although there is no evidence that the tree has caused the subsidence, it is far too close to the
building and dominates the entire garden.

The tree owner is Circle 33 Housing Trust, 1-7 Corsica Street, N5 1JG.

Kind Regards,

Becky



Eebecca Channon
Microbee Tree Management

Microbee Ltd are pleased to announce that they are winners in the Merton Best Business Award
in the "Going Green" category. This award is to recognise businesses that make a positive contr
protecting and improving the environment.

(Registered Office)

Unit 7 Saxon Business Centre
41-49 Windsor Avenue
London

SW19 2RR

Tel: 0208 540 9968

Fax: 0208 540 7477
info(@microbee.co.uk

www.microbee.co.uk

Microbee also carries out: Bird Control (birds@microbee.co.uk), Pest Control
(info@microbee.co.uk) and Environmental management (info@microbee.co.uk).



